

Rate Mitigation Implementation Materials

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 13 Sep 2017 23:07:49 -0400
Attachments: Agenda_Weekly Rate Mitig Implmentation Group_Sept 14.docx (28.98 kB); 2017-09-08 Consolidated - OFHP Matrix - Week of September 11.docx (271.17 kB); 2017 Outstanding Business Issues - Week of Sept 11.docx (18.22 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the materials for tomorrow morning's meeting.

Ok to share with MO and broader group?

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca